
                                                                  AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
TO:         Planning Board 
 
FROM:   Pamela O’Neill , Secretary 
 
DATE:     September 13, 2017 
 
RE           Planning Board Meeting 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
1.Call meeting to order 
 
 
2. Salute to the flag 
 
 
3. Sunshine Law 
 
 
4. Roll call 
 
 
5. Approval of Minutes:    Aug. 9, 2017 
                                               
 
6. New Business: 
 
  PB-2790 - Fabrizio Properties, LLC 
  1643 Route 88 
  Block 830 Lot 31 
  Minor Site Plan w/Variance 
 
7. Old Business:  
 
  PB-2764(2492) - Robert and Loretta Bliesman 
  500 Ridge Road 
  Block 1422.15 Lot 28 
  Final Major Subdivision 
 



  PB-2796 –John A. Tuttle 
  407 & 411 19th Ave. 
  Block 1338.15 Lot 22 
  Minor Subdivision w/Variance 
 
   
 
8. Adjournment 
 
 
The above is a tentative agenda and as such is subject to change. 
Formal action may be taken. 
                        
 


